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MEMORANDUM

April 3, 2019
TO: City Commission

THRU: Greg Harrison, City Manager
Suzette Sibble, Assistant City Manager

FROM: Horacio Danovich, CIP and Innovation District Director

Issue

Staff is seeking approval of a Resolution to award a piggyback contract to DP Development,
LLC. (“DP”) in the sum of $484,970.90 as per Exhibit “A.” Unit prices and conditions are set
forth in Broward County’s contract #PNC2117271B1 (See Exhibit “B™). The contract will
authorize DP to provide construction services for a new traffic signal at the intersection of Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard and NW 27" Avenue (See location map).

Recommendation

Staff recommends Approval of the Resolution.

Background

On March 26, 2019, the City Commission approved a Resolution to enter into an Interlocal
Agreement (“ILA”, see Exhibit “C”) with Broward County. Broward County and the City agreed
to enter into the ILA to confirm the agencies commitment to construct a new traffic signal at the
intersection of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard and NW 27" Avenue and to further
confirm the County’s commitment to reimburse the City for design and construction related
costs. Upon completion of all work, the City will submit an invoice to Broward County and be
eligible for a total reimbursement amount of $603,570.00. On March 28, the Broward County
Commission ratified the agreement.

Approval of this Resolution is the last step in a very lengthy process to resolve a well-
documented traffic problem at the aforementioned intersection.
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